
ADDENDUM NO. ONE (1) 
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EXTEND NORTH-SOUTH TAXIWAY 

 
MEDINA MUNICIPAL AIRPORT 

 MEDINA, OHIO 
 
 AIP PROJECT NO. 3-39-0053-PENDING 

ODOT, OFFICE OF AVIATION PROJECT NO. PENDING 

DELTA PROJECT NO. 19062 
 
 AUGUST 20, 2019  

 
 
 
 
From:  Delta Airport Consultants, Inc. 

20545 Center Ridge Rd., Suite 450 

Cleveland, Ohio 44116 

  

To:  All Bidders of Record 

 
 
 

 

 

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the contract documents and specifications of the above 

referenced project.  All other requirements of the original specification shall remain in effect in 

their respective order.  Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by inserting its number and 

date in the proposal form. 

 
 
PLANS 

 

SHEET 15 OF 23 

 

1. REVISE the diameter of the Recycled Rubber Vegetation Prevention Mat in the 

“TAXIWAY EDGE RETROFLECTIVE MARKER DETAIL” to read “33” DIA. (MIN)”. 

 

SHEET 19 OF 23 

 

2. REVISE the diameter of the Recycled Rubber Vegetation Prevention Mat in the “STAKE 

MOUNTED RUNWAY & TAXIWAY LIGHT DETAIL” to read “33” DIA. (MIN)”. 
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3. REVISE the fixture height in the “STAKE MOUNTED RUNWAY & TAXIWAY LIGHT 

DETAIL” to read 30”. 

 

4. DELETE Note 4 from the “UNLIGHTED AIRFIELD GUIDANCE SIGN DETAIL” and 

renumber the subsequent note. 

 

SHEET 20 OF 23 

 

5. DELETE the existing ground profile linework. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 

1. Questions and Answers 

 

2. Engineer’s Estimate  

 

 

 END OF ADDENDUM NO. ONE (1) 
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Addendum No. One (1) 1 Attachment No. 1 

EXTEND NORTH-SOUTH TAXIWAY 

 

MEDINA MUNICIPAL AIRPORT 

 MEDINA, OHIO 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

 

1. QUESTION: What is the Engineer’s Estimate for this project? 

 

ANSWER: Refer to Attachment No. 2 of Addendum No. One (1). 

 

 

2. QUESTION: Where are the bids to be delivered and what time are they due? 

 

ANSWER: Per the Invitation to Bid, “Sealed bids for furnishing all labor, 

materials, and equipment and performing all work for the above 

items will be received by the City of Medina until 11:00 A.M. local 

time, Friday, August 23, 2019 at the office of the Mayor of the City 

of Medina, at 132 N. Elmwood Ave., Medina, OH 44256, then 

publicly opened and read aloud.” 

 

 

3. QUESTION: How long can the bids be held by the Owner prior to making an 

award? 

 

ANSWER: As outlined in the Invitation to Bid, “No bid may be withdrawn for 

a period of 30 calendar days after the date of receiving bids.”  

However, the City plans to make an award as soon as possible 

following receipt of a successful bid. 

 

 

4. QUESTION: When is construction anticipated to begin? 

 

ANSWER: Construction is anticipated to begin in the Spring of 2020.  However, 

provided the necessary construction contract documents are 

executed and in-place the project may begin in the Fall 2019. 

 

 

5. QUESTION: Is there retainage withheld on each pay request for this project and 

if yes, how much is it? 

 

ANSWER: In accordance with Section 90-06 of the Specifications, 10 percent 

retainage is withheld on each pay request. 
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Addendum No. One (1) 2 Attachment No. 1 

6. QUESTION: What are the liquidated damages for this project? 

 

ANSWER: Liquidated damages shall be in accordance with Section 80-08 of 

the Specifications and are $3,000.00 per calendar day as shown on 

Sheet 4 of 23 of the plans. 

 

 

7. QUESTION: Are AutoCAD files available for this project? 

 

ANSWER: Pertinent AutoCAD format project files will be made available to 

the successful bidder upon completion of the Electronic Release  

Form to be provided by the Engineer. 

 

 

8. QUESTION: When is the latest date bidder questions may be submitted? 

 

ANSWER: Per the Bidder Question Form located in the specification document, 

“Questions shall be submitted no later than five (5) 

business/working days before bid opening.”  However, due to the 

timing of the bid opening date, Delta will allow questions to be 

submitted no later than 48 hours before bid opening. 

 

 

9. QUESTION: Is water (for a water truck) available at the project site? 

 

ANSWER: Yes, City water is available at the airport from a fire hydrant near 

the airport entrance.  A water meter will have to be obtained from 

the City.  Contact the City Engineer for details on obtaining a water 

meter.  The number for the City Engineer is (330) 721-4721. 

 

 

10. QUESTION: Is the North-South runway (Runway 1-19) going to be closed while 

working and then reopened at the end of each work day? 

 

ANSWER: Yes. The Contractor shall be responsible for placing and removing 

the Owner-provided closed runway markers at the beginning and 

end of each work day. 

 

 

11. QUESTION: Does the Airport have any barricades available for Contractor use? 

 

ANSWER: No.  The Contractor shall provide the necessary barricades for the 

project. 
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Addendum No. One (1) 3 Attachment No. 1 

 

12. QUESTION: Does the Engineer have the option to test subgrades and any other 

non-stabilized layers of the pavement box using the proof rolling 

method? 

 

ANSWER: Yes.  If the type of material precludes testing in accordance with the 

respective specification, the Engineer may utilize proof rolling with 

a loaded tandem axle dump truck or similar piece of rubber tired 

equipment to identify areas needing repairs.  Any areas that rut or 

pump shall be repaired. 

 

 

13. QUESTION: Will the Contractor be responsible for subgrade acceptance testing? 

 

ANSWER: No.  The Owner will provide the personnel to complete the required 

acceptance testing.  However, the Contractor will be responsible for 

his own quality control testing.  Acceptance testing will not be 

performed as a quality check for the Contractor.  Any failed 

acceptance test shall be billed to the Contractor.  Reference is 

directed to Section 100 “Contractor's Quality Control 

Requirements” and Special Provision SP-15 “Testing General.” 

 

 

14. QUESTION: Can the stone base be placed by end dumping the material on the 

subgrade and spreading by a grader? 

 

ANSWER: No.  As outlined in the specifications, the base course shall be placed 

by a mechanical spreader. As a minimum, a mechanical spreader 

shall be a “spreader box” mounted to the front of a dozer of 

sufficient size and horsepower to push the spreader box, loaded with 

stone, and truck being used for stone delivery. 

 

 

15. QUESTION: Do the contract documents allow for any adjustment in contract time 

due to unusually adverse weather conditions? 

 

ANSWER: Yes.  There are provisions in the contract documents for adjustment 

in contract time due to unusually adverse weather conditions.  

However, the contract time has been established based upon the 

receipt of normal precipitation for the project area.  Refer to Special 

Provision SP-12 “CONTRACT TIME EXTENSIONS” of the 

Specifications for additional information. 
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Addendum No. One (1) 1 Attachment No. 2 

Addendum No. 1 Attachment No. 2 

  

ENGINEER’S OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST 

As-Bid Plans and Specifications 

  

Project: Extend North-South Taxiway 

  

Medina Municipal Airport 

Medina, Ohio 

  

AIP Project No.. 3-39-0053-Pending 

ODOT, Office of Aviation Project No. Pending 

Delta Project No. 19062 

 

 

 

Extend North-South Taxiway Total Construction Estimate: $315,800.00 

  

 
 


		2019-08-20T16:42:00-0400
	Tracy J Saunders




